

PUDITH CHATTEERAPHAT

Designer / Architect
Bangkok, Thailand

T: (+66)95- 914 - 9782

E: pudith.chatteeraphat@gmail.com

A: 388/46 Grand Bangkok boulevard,
Soi Kanchanaphisek, Bang Khae Nuea,
Bang Khae, Bangkok 10160

Attitude

I'm a young designer who is interested in sustaining architecture, and in a search for a paradigm shifted technology where it transforms the whole process from design and build to the way we experience it. I believe that a good design together with technology will bring a harmonious living between us (humanity) and our environment.

Professional Experience

Boondesign Co., Ltd. - Architect
| Oct. 2018 - 2021

- In charge of producing a precise and refine detail construction drawings and permit drawings on low rise luxury residential larger than 1000 sqm, with AutoCad and Rhino.
- Coordinate with engineer and contractor throughout the whole process from design to construction.
- Design custom furniture & built-in cabinet for luxury residential projects in which require a 1:1 scale drawings along with supervising workers on factory and on-site construction.
- Works closely with the principle to produce conceptual drawing + physical model on low-rise luxury residential projects.
- Cooperate with both domestic and international medias- for project publication and submitted project for international competitions.

Site - Specific varchitecture & research - Researcher & Assistant
| Jun. 2018 - Oct. 2018

- Responsible for research, design, and produced drawings on Cambodia affordable housing design International competition.

Personal + Educational Experince

Shortlist ASA International competition, Uncanny sustainability | 2019

- The international competition that search for the unique sustainability design, The project was tried to raised awareness of the unhealthy environment which were created during construction.

Design Build for Community, Min Tu Won school, Measot | 2017

- Designed and built a school for refugee and immigrant at the boarder of Thailand. Coordinates with Orbe Architecture , Estudio Cavernas and INDA

Design Experimentation Workshop, The Erratic Monolith | 2017

- Workshop with Jason Orbe Smith on experimenting rammed earth procedure with local materials.

Design & Build - INDA CNC lab | 2016

- Renovation of the INDA CNC lab which Student learned to use CNC machine for creating furniture and ornament.

Education

BSc. in Architecture and design (honor) | from 2014 - 2018

International school of Design and Architecture (INDA), Chulalongkorn University, Thailand

Exchange program at Chuai college of Higher education, Hong kong | 2017

Skills

Architecture program

Rhinoceroes	Advance
Autocad	Advance
V-ray	Intermediate
Grasshopper	Beginner
Revit	Beginner
Sketchup	Beginner

Documenting program

Photoshop	Advance
Illustrator	Intermediate
Msoffice	Intermediate
Indesign	Intermediate

Language

Thai	
- reading	Fluent
- writing	Fluent

English	
- reading	Fluent
- writing	Fluent